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From: George Li

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 11:15 AM

To: 'Sofield, Richard (NSD)'; Adrienne Downs; Howard Griboff: David Krech
Subject: RE: Team Telecom Update: EB 13-3

Thank you Rick.

From: Sofield, Richard (NSD) [mailto:Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 11:02 AM
To: George Li; Adrienne Downs; Howard Griboff; David Krech

Cc: 'ttwg@leo.gov' (ttwg@leo.gov)
Subject: Team Telecom Update: EB 13-3

Team Telecom requests that the following matters be removed from streamline:

ITC-214-20130110-00008 Glentel Corp.
_._.n-NHh-NonoHpH-ooom_b\cM Matrix Telecommunications, Inc.

ITC-214-20130119-00017 Five9, Inc.

Additionally, Team Telecom has no comment regarding ITC-STA-20130120-00016 Five9, Inc.

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

W-(202) 233-0702
M-(202) 598-0667



Adrienne McNeil

From: David Krech

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 2:45 PM

To: Kathleen Collins

Cc: Adrienne McNeil

Subject: FW: Five9

Attachments: Five9 Letter of Assurance.6.9.15.pdf; Five9 Petition to Adopt.pdf
Categories: Actions Taken PN

FYI--

..... Original Message-----

From: Brown, Tyrone (NSD) [mailto:Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 2:42 PM

To: Pam Slipakoff; Sofield, Richard (NSD)

Cc: William Kehoe; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Kalun Lee
Subject: RE: Five9

Hello, Ijust filed the following.
Thanks,
Ty

From: Pam Slipakoff [mailto:Pam.Slipakoff@fcc.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 5:38 PM

To: Brown, Tyrone (NSD); Sofield, Richard (NSD)

Cc: William Kehoe; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Kalun Lee
Subject: Re: Five9

Thank you.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Brown, Tyrone (NSD)

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2015 4:16 PM

To: Pam Slipakoff; Sofield, Richard (NSD)

Cc: William Kehoe; David Krech; Susan OConnell

Subject: RE: Five9

The company has the final LOA. ['ll file it once they sign it and return it to me.
Thanks,
Ty

From: Pam Slipakoff [mailto:Pam.Slipakoff@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 2:46 PM

To: Brown, Tyrone (NSD); Sofield, Richard (NSD)

Cc: William Kehoe; David Krech; Susan OConnell



Subject: RE: Five9
That is great news. Thanks so much.

Pam Slipakoff

Attorney Advisor

Federal Communications Commission
Enforcement Bureau

Investigations & Hearings Division
202-418-7705

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Brown, Tyrone (NSD) [mailto:Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 2:45 PM

To: Pam Slipakoff; Sofield, Richard (NSD)

Cc: William Kehoe; David Krech; Susan OConnell

Subject: RE: Five9

We'll be able to finalize this by tomorrow.
Thanks,
Ty

From: Pam Slipakoff [mailto:Pam.Slipakoff@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 10:43 AM

To: Brown, Tyrone (NSD); Sofield, Richard (NSD)

Cc: William Kehoe; David Krech; Susan OConnell
Subject: RE: Five9

Ty-
Just following up on my prior email. We are rapidly approaching our SOL. When do you expect the LOA to be signed.
-pam

Pam Slipakoff

Attorney Advisor

Federal Communications Commission
Enforcement Bureau

Investigations & Hearings Division
202-418-7705

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Pam Slipakoff

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 1:47 PM

To: 'Brown, Tyrone (NSD)'; Sofield, Richard (NSD)
Cc: William Kehoe; David Krech; Susan OConnell
Subject: RE: Five9

Ty-



Do you know when the LOA will be executed? We are hoping to release our Consent Decree soon.
Thanks so much.
pam

From: Brown, Tyrone (NSD) [mailto:Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 2:39 PM

To: Pam Slipakoff; Sofield, Richard (NSD)

Cc: William Kehoe; David Krech; Susan OConnell

Subject: RE: Five9

We’ve sent the company an LOA and are trying to find a time to discuss.

From: Pam Slipakoff [mailto:Pam.Slipakoff@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 11:14 AM

To: Sofield, Richard (NSD); Brown, Tyrone (NSD)

Cc: William Kehoe; David Krech; Susan OConnell
Subject: RE: Five9

Richard and Ty-

Just checking in to see where things stand with Five9. Has there been any movement towards resolving this matter?
Thanks so much.

-pam

Pam Slipakoff

Attorney Advisor

Federal Communications Commission
Enforcement Bureau

Investigations & Hearings Division
202-418-7705

**%* Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Sofield, Richard (NSD) [mailto:Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 1:39 PM

To: Pam Slipakoff ,

Cc: William Kehoe; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Brown, Tyrone (NSD)
Subject: RE: Five9

Ty (cc’d) has sent a proposed mitigation agreement to them.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

United States Department of Justice
(202) 233-0702



From: Pam Slipakoff [mailto:Pam.Slipakoff@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 9:33 AM

To: Sofield, Richard (NSD)

Cc: William Kehoe; David Krech; Susan OConnell
Subject: RE: Five9

Thanks Richard. Has there been any movement? We are rapidly approaching the expiration of our tolling agreement.
-pam

Pam Slipakoff

Attorney Advisor

Federal Communications Commission
Enforcement Bureau

Investigations & Hearings Division
202-418-7705

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Sofield, Richard (NSD) [mailto:Richard.Sofield2 @usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 2:01 PM

To: Pam Slipakoff

Cc: William Kehoe; David Krech; Susan OConnell

Subject: RE: Five9

Hi Pam.

We are awaiting final review from one of our Team Telecom partners and will be able to send you a LOA immediately
afterward.

We expect this to happen imminently.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

United States Department of Justice
(202) 233-0702

From: Pam Slipakoff [mailto:Pam.Slipakoff@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 1:44 PM

To: Sofield, Richard (NSD)

Cc: William Kehoe; David Krech; Susan OConnell
Subject: Five9



Richard-

How are you? | am writing to follow up on our recent meeting at the FCC about Five9, Inc. | wanted to touch base to
see where things stood on the letter of assurances. As you know, we have an April 15 deadline rapidly approaching for
our Enforcement action. Any updates on timing that you can provide would be greatly appreciated.

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

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Adrienne McNeil

Thursday, June 11, 2015 1:27 PM

delsmith@jonesday.com; Edward A. Maldonado (eam@maldonado-group.com)
‘edward.hand@usdoj.gov'; ‘chemmerlein@ntia.doc.gov’; 'maydc@state.gov’;
'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'; ‘Marilyn.Shaifer@usdoj.gov';
‘Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov'; 'Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov’;
'Shawn.Cooley@HQ.DHS.GoV'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; 'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov’;
Theme, Nkechi Payton (Nkechi_P_Iheme@ostp.eop.gov)'; ‘alex.daman@dhs.gov’;
'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'; 'matthew.bernstein@ic.fbi.gov';
‘Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'; 'Jonathan_McHale@ustr.eop.gov'; 'Richard.Sofield2
@usdoj.gov'; 'glenn.kaminsky@hq.dhs.gov'; 'dale.barr@hq.dhs.gov'; 'IP-FCC@dhs.gov';
kristin.taylor@usdoj.gov'; 'john.delmore@ic.fbi.gov'; 'ttwg@leo.gov';
‘mark.mcconnell@usdoj.gov'; 'robert.s.gorman.civ@mail.mil’;
‘caroline.brown@usdoj.goV'; 'Hagar, Richard (richard.hagar@HQ.DHS.GOV)'; Denise
Coca; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Howard Griboff; Kathleen Collins; Veronica Garcia-
Ulloa

Applications Granted

TELO1737.pdf

M,.—JO-N:-NSwE 19-00017 — Five9, Inc.
ITC-214-20140806-00234 — My Fi, LLC

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released June 11, 2015; Report No. TEL-
01737; DA No. 15-690 (attached).

Adrienne McNeil

International Bureau, FCC

(202) 418-0412
Adrienne.McNeil@fcc.gov




